OFFICIAL

From: no-reply@act.gov.au <no-reply@act.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 March 2025 9:31 AM

To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFEOI@act.gov.au>

Subject: CMTEDDFOI 2025-088 - Freedom of Information request

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Please find online enquiry details below. Please ensure this enquiry is responded to
within fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.

Title:

First Name:

Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:

Suburb:

Postcode:
State/Territory:

Phone/mobile:

Email address:

Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and
relevant dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested
in.)

All correspondence (including emails, attachments,
Under the Freedom of

) Teams messages, records of phone conversations and
Information Act 2016 | want

similar) between the Chief Minister, Treasury and
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to access the following Economic Development Directorate and any ACT

document/s (*required field): Minister and/or their staff, other than that relating to
individual constituent queries, sent and received during
the period covered by caretaker conventions in 2024,
that being between 13/09/2024 and 06/11/2024
inclusive.

| do not want to access the
following documents in Matters relating to individual constituent queries

relation to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this
transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for
any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.





